
From: Avallone, Ethan D - NYISO  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 2:27 PM 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Initial Draft Distribution Services Contract  
 
Hi Caroline, 
Below please find some informal comments a�er reviewing the contract documents: 

• Consider including language to defer to the applicable utility and ISO/RTO requirements as the 
‘source of truth’ on subjects like metering and telemetry establishment. 

• Include that other jurisdictions, such as RTOs/ISOs, may have requirements regarding 
Aggregator-DER connections and Aggregator-utility connections, and it should be noted in the 
document that such requirements should be followed. 

• Where data is collected, for example from party A and Party B, these tables should be formatted 
to allow easier import into excel or utility systems. 

• Acronyms, e.g., "ECS," "DS," should be written out at the first instance of use 
• I recommend removing "facsimile" in the document as one of the default means of 

communication 
 
Please feel free to reach out with any ques�ons or concerns. 
 
Thanks, 
Ethan 
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